
OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 
18C02, 18C03, 18C04 and 18C05, Shum Yip Terra,  Building, Binhe Avenue North, 

Futian District,  Shenzhen , China 

Tel: 0755-61898696 ; Fax: 0769-86076938 

 

Date: November 18, 2020 

HAC T-Coil Declaration Letter 

We have declared below featured for device,  

FCC ID: 2ABZ2-EF170 

 

On our products，speech service will fall back in VoLTE over LTE for 5G sub 6 

connection, and the audio processing of sub 6 connection is the same as the VoLTE over 

LTE, including the frequency and signal to noise ratio of speech signal. We are not 

processing The 5G sub 6 connection won’t be processed separately, and the types of 

network in ADSP are as follows, 

 

And the codec of 5G sub 6 connection is EVS, this is the same with VoLTE, so it’s 

available using the result of HAC T-coil rate of VoLTE for 5G sub 6 connection. 

Sincerely, 

 

By: 

   YouJiang Ke 

 
 (Signature) 

 
(Print name) 

Title:  Compliance Manager 




